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Vince Di Bono  
Planning Officer, Regional Assessments  
Level 31, 4 Parramatta Square,  
Parramatta NSW 2124 
                                   11 October 2024 

 
 

 
Dear Vince, 
 

RE: DA 24/12432, Village Green Stormwater Infrastructure Repairs 
Design Statement of Pipe Suitability 

 
 
This Design Statement confirms that the proposed 300mm PVC Stormwater replacement at the Thredbo 
Village Green is of sufficient size to accommodate the design rainfall intensity and catchment area at the 
site in accordance with ASNZS 3500.3 Plumbing and Drainage: Stormwater.  
 
Should you require additional information pertaining to the above, please contact me via (02) 6459 4107 or 
email kyra_o'sullivan@evt.com.  
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Kyra O’Sullivan 
BEng(Hon), MIEAust., GCSS(GIS) , CRP, RePL.  
Environmental Services Engineer 
Kosciuszko Thredbo Pty Ltd 
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